Mulkey, Tammy

Page 1 of 1

From: Hanna, Amy
Sent:  Tuesday, March 07, 2006 2:42 PM
To: Service Desk

Subject: ccr order

Please order cecr's as soon as possible
for

Cardinal Estates

Sec 2 LoWH2

2566 Cardinal Dr,

Pittsboro, In 46167

Hendricks County

order # 378560

Thanks

Amy E. Hanna

Chicago Title Insurance Company

Servicing Western Indianapolis & Hendricks County
852-8434 Office

852.8447 Fax

697-9568 Cell

hannaa@ctt.com

3/7/2006
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TEMPORARY ‘RESIDENCE: Ho temporary strugtu
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any lot as a residence at any time, either
permanently. :

»2H=bnmﬁ No livestock of any kind except
be- kept on any portion of the ahove nmwnuu

CFFENSIVE ACTIVITIES:: No noxious, unlawfl
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nor shall anything be done thereon which m
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GARBAGE AND USE DISPOSAL: No lot ghall
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Hz.swazmm” WHEREQF: the said mmu«»mw mm owners and ﬁuovd»»naﬂm
of the above deseribed subdivision has{hereynto set their handa
and seal this the 4 day of _. e 19710

m;»s.\.. uh \v\:h\r?... !
4

Yyezrz

STATE OF INDIANA

. R
COUNTY: OF HENDR :

b b e e %—__m

.- Before Me, The |Undersigned,. A Notary Publiclwithin and for said:
County and Statie, personaily appeared Iven 3. Henry and Ethel Fi
‘Henry, ‘husband |and-wife a8 owners and proprietors of the sbove : °
deseribed subdiivision acknowledzed the execiytlon of the sbove
and Toregoing Hrotective Covenants as n:m»& Yoluntary Act and Ummn-

Witness My Hand and Notarial mmmw. this:

1971. My Commlssion Expires _ /2. '

PRONE 830.2412 On B38.2808

RIGHARD A. LEWIS

FEGIDTERED ENGINGRS AnD LaNG SuRvEy

DRAWM BY

A24 SOUTHMORE STREET
PLAINFIELD, INDLAA 4G10US
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mnnaun zu The' Unde wnmnou zo«wnw m:uw» within and for sald
County and .Stdte,  personally appeared Ivan{S. Henry and Ethel F.
Henry, husband and wife:es. owners and mnnu»»uaoam of the above
described subdivision. acknowledged: the exeéution of the abdve

and »ounmowsm mnuaon&»«m noqoswsw mm aswpm,qovgznmuw hnw man.Ummn- :

,:»gmmm My Ha 4 ‘and zu«wu»wﬂmomw. «up

: ns »um»on Explires; ;\x 1t

‘for oupmwnww Declaration of- Covenar

[hoos



Lor—
'

————

03/08/2006 08:48 FAX 3178628608

Rodela Enterprises, Inc.

mmrm m.u.own mmﬁ:ﬁn wmm. Ep
.u wm E&.rﬂﬂmu Hazmz ozm YEAR.

: ﬂbu.s.m no<m..wmu _.:_H—- m_w.nz 'OR BRICK <mzmmw.m c Mmm
OVED'B THE m«ﬁro PER - cw A PERSON" Bmmunz mv ‘BY mE.

: us

.Om. 23.. anm HEE 300< moczﬂm m.mm.u.

UTILITY w:wgmzn 5 .ozm UTILITY BUILDING, A
12 FEET IN: SIZE WILL BE PERMITTED PER nbﬂ. SUCK mcmrqun mmP L
BE" n.on?.nme NO“NEARER, THAN 100 FEET OF _nmm FRONT PROPERTY LINE, |

TEMPORARY RESIDENCE: : .. NO TEMPROARY STRUCTURE xomwrm HOME, .n.mzn wbmmzmz
SHACK, GARAGE OR ﬂmﬁﬂngucmﬂwﬂ_n SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY roﬂ AS:
DENCE -AT ANY TIME, EITHER TEMPORARILY OR PE

>zgrm.zoramﬂ6hxom>z#~nﬂa mxnmﬁn :o mm:on.n mm.um mzbrr wm nmﬁn
ON-ANY mom..mﬂoz OF THE >wo<m emmnm.mwmc REAL ES >.nm. .

OFFENSIVE ACTIVITIES: zo zoxmccmu UNLAWEUL OR OFHERWISE om.m.mzmmﬂm
ACTIVIITY SHALL BE CARRIED OUT ON ANY LOT: IN THIS SUBDIVISION, NOR
SHALL ANYTHING BE DONE THEREON zzmnm 3&& BECOHE AN ANNOYANCE OR
NULSANCE TD THE HE:&QEUQU. A

GARBAGE AND REFUSE DISPFOSAL: NO ran. SHALL BE USED AS A DUMPING |
GROUND FOR RUBBI TRASH, GARBAGE OR OTHER WASTE. >n._... WASTE SHALL BE,
KEFT IN mbngﬁnﬂoﬁbﬁamwm. ALL INCINERATOR$ OR OTHER EQUIPMENT: FOR
STORAGE OR, DISPOSAL OF SuCH Eﬂmwgﬁ.m.. SHALL RE KEPT IN A CLEAN AND '
'SANITARY CORDITION.

SEWAGE DISPOSAL: | NO .U.._unc.uncbr ‘mmﬁ’nm Unmm._.vmwr.m_nm.nmm SHALL BE
PERMITIED ON ANY LOT UNLESS SUCH SYSTEM IS DESUGRED, LOCATED AND |
CONSTRUCTED IN ACGORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS, STANDARDS AND RECOMMEN
DATIONS OF THE HENDRICKS COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH. APPROVAL OF SUCH
SYSTEM SHALL BE OSTAINED FROM SAID AUTHORITY. |THE ABSORPTION FIELD
SHALL NOT BE LESS [THAN FOUR HUNDRED (400) SQUARE FEET PER BEDROOM.:

WATER SUPPLY: N INDIVIDUAL WATER mamﬂ.ﬁ. SYSYEM SHALL BE PERMITTED

ON ANY LOT UNLESS |SUCH SYSTEM IS DESIGNED, LOCATED, AND CONSTRUCTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS, STANDARDS AN Nmnowﬂmzuwﬂmozm OF THE

- HENDRICKS COUNTY HOARD OF HEALTH. APPROVAL OF|SUCH SYSTEMS SHALL BE
. OBTAINED FROM SAT)-AUTHORITY, -- _ S

STREETS: A THIRTY (30) FOOT STRIP OF GROUND FROR THE FRONT OF ALL

LOTS FACING.C wobu.nu.o_m ..ﬂ.oﬂmm. nnzﬂmwr,m.zm _,om mb.ub wowu IS HEREBY "

* DEDICATED TO THE UBLIC.

UTILITY EASEMENTS - THE ‘§TRIPE ‘OF amocz.u _m.nmﬂwmz (15) FEET IN WIDTH |
AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT AND MARKED UTILITY EASEMEHT ARE HEREBY RESERVED
FOR 'THE USE OF PUHLIC UTILITIES NOT .INCLUDING FRANSPORTATION COMPANIES,

.+ - FORTHE INSTALLATION: AND MAINTENANCE OF POLES, MAINS, LINES, AND WIRES.
" . 'NO:PERMANENT BUILDING:OR. Szmwuﬂg ARE T0 BE ERECTED OR MAIN-
. TAINED ON UTILITY Emmﬁmﬂm. S
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1B mm&ﬁnwmunnan.,
R ﬂmw ﬂommﬂ—.. ONUMN. i : :
mﬂwr—; ngbmz “In mcﬁr u..cwnw bz_u mmwmnﬂ .

- IN WITNESS WHEREDF: THE SAID PARTIESAS. o_immm AND -PROPRIETORS | OF
THE' ABOVE DESCRIBED SUBDIVISION HAS HEREUNTO[SET THEIR HANDS AND! SEAL'
THIS, THE 1Gth . DAY OF ___ | September » 1973,

. .m..w.,._,_,,‘ﬂ..mﬂ..u.....w :uw., R R \ ol
VAR S, HENRY ~ i ) i A n... HENRY -

STATE OF INDIANA )
88
_COUNTY OF . HENDRICKS)

BEFORE MFE, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY FUBLIC WITHIN AND FOR SAID
COUNTY AND STATE, PERSONALLY APPEARED IVAN S| HENRY AND ETHEL F..
HENRY, HUSBAND. AND WIFE AS OWRERS AND PROPEIETORS OF THE ABOVE
Ummnw.uwmw SUBDIVISION ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION OF THE ABOVE

ANB FOREGOIKG m.Lo.an.m_Hﬁ COVENANTS AS THEIR VOLUNTARY ACT AND omm—w.

zwaz«mm :« HAND AND zoﬁﬁgr SEAL, THIS 1.0LR DAY OF September
Suw.n..zn nozzmmmﬂaz EXPIRES January m 1575
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